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Cline, Jeff D (PSC)

From: Matt Dean 
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:16 AM
To: PSC - Reports
Subject: RE: KY Gross Report and Information Form-IIS

Sounds good.  If you need anything else, please let me know. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Matt W. Dean 

Director of Regulatory Compliance 

Telecom Professionals, Inc.                                     Physical Address: 

P.O. Box 720128                                                        12316 Hidden Forest Boulevard 

Oklahoma City, OK  73172‐0128                             Oklahoma City, OK  73142 
 
 Office:                             E‐mail:     
 Fax:                                                        Website:   
                                        

                                                                  
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and 

may contain confidential and/or privileged material.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 

prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 

original message.  If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, 

please so advise the sender immediately. 

 

From: PSC - Reports   
Sent: 04/04/2018 9:15 AM 
To: Matt Dean 
Subject: RE: KY Gross Report and Information Form-IIS 
 
Thanks for the clarification Matt.  It does not appear we have received a formal request to withdraw so I’m going to use 
your below email to serve for this purpose to make their record inactive. 
 

From: Matt Dean    
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 9:52 AM 
To: PSC ‐ Reports   
Subject: FW: KY Gross Report and Information Form‐IIS 
 

Hi Jeff, 
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IIS Group was making a final filing.  They are no longer in business as of 1.1.2018.  IIS Group was a 

nomadic VoIP provider and we had registered them as a VoIP provider before learning that KY does 

not expect it from nomadic VoIP providers.  Based on this, I am not sure if you want any type of 

request for deregistering from them.   

 

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
 
 Office:                              E‐mail:     
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

 

From: Judy Riley  
Sent: 04/03/2018 3:19 PM 
To: Matt Dean 
Subject: FW: KY Gross Report and Information Form-IIS 
 
Please respond to this.  See attached. 
 
Judith A. Riley, Esq. 
President 
                                        
Telecom Professionals, Inc.                                   Physical Address: 
P.O. Box 720128                                                   12316 Hidden Forest Boulevard 
Oklahoma City, OK  73172-0128                          Oklahoma City, OK  73142 
 
 Office:                 E-mail:    
 Fax:                                             Website:  
                                        

                                                                  
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain confidential and/or privileged material.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
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original message.  If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, 
please so advise the sender immediately. 
 

From: Lori Hebert   
Sent: 04/03/2018 1:32 PM 
To: Judy Riley 
Cc: Payables 
Subject: KY Gross Report and Information Form-IIS 
 
Judy, 
 
We received these today. Is this something that you may have filed for IIS? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Lori 
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Cline, Jeff D (PSC)

From: PSC - Reports
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 2:18 PM
To:
Subject: IIS Group, LLC - Default Contact Issue

Good afternoon, 
 
IIS Group, LLC’s 2017 Gross Report and Information Form filed March 26, 2018 provides email addresses that do not 
agree with the current default email on file.  Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:006, Section 3 (see below, for reference), please 
confirm a proper email address to serve for the purpose of general PSC correspondence.  The addresses noted on the 
reporting are  and .  Should one of those replace the 
address currently on file ? 

      Section 3. Utility Contact Information. (1) A utility shall notify the commission in writing of: 

      (a) The address of its main corporate and Kentucky offices, including street address and post office box, city, state, and
zip code; 

      (b) The name, telephone number, facsimile number, and mailing address of the person who serves as its primary liaison
with the commission regarding its operations; and 

      (c) Its electronic mail address. 

      (2) The electronic mail address required in subsection (1) of this section shall be to an electronic mail account that the
utility accesses at least once weekly and that is capable of receiving electronic mail from external sources and with
attachments up to five (5) megabytes in size. Unless a utility otherwise advises the commission in writing, all electronic mail 
transmissions from the commission to the utility shall be sent to this address. 

I look forward to your reply. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
Jeff D. Cline 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Blvd 
P. O. Box 615 
Frankfort, KY  40602 
 
www.psc.ky.gov 
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IIS Group, LLC 
March 20,2012 

March 20,2012 

Kentucky Public Service Cornmission 
21 1 Sower Blvd. 
Frankfort, KY 40602 

RE: Application for authority to operate as a Voice over Internet Protocol (VoIP) provider 
11s Group, LLC 

11s Group, LLC respectfilly hereby submits the following information in accordance with the 
provisions of Administrative Case Nos. 359 and 370. 

1. The name, street address, telephone number and fax number of the Utility. 

IIS Group, LLC 
10 15 Virginia Drive 

Ft. Washington, PA 19034 
Ph: (610) 265-5530 
F a :  (610) 265-5570 

2. A Copy of the company’s Articles of Organization is attached as Exhibit “A”; 
and a copy of the Kentucky Certificate of Authority is attached as Exhibit “E” 

3. Name, street address, telephone number and fax number of the responsible 
contact person for customer complaints and regulatory issues: 

Customer Complaints 
Anthony W. Jett 
IIS Group, LLC 

101 5 Virginia Drive 
Ft. Washington, PA 19034 

Fax: (610) 265-5570 
Ph: (800) 215-5660 

TARIFF BRANCH

RECEIVED
3/21/2012

PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY



IIS Group, LLC 
February 21,2012 

Regulatory Issues 
Anthony W. Jett 
TIS Group, LLC 
10 15 Virginia Drive 
Ft. Washington, PA 19034 

Fax: (610) 265-5570 
Ph: (610) 265-5530 

cc: Judith A. Riley 
Telecom Professionals, Inc. 
P.O. Box 720128 
Oklahoma City, OK 73 172-0 128 

Fax: (405) 755-8377 
Ph: (405) 755-8177 

4. A notarized Verification by an officer is attached as Exhibit “C.” Included in the 
Verification is a Statement of IIS Group, LLC stating that IIS Group, LLC has not 
provided or collected for intrastate service in Kentucky prior to filing the notice of 
intent is attached as Exhibit “C”. 

5. IIS Group, LLC does not seek authority to provide operator assisted services to 
traffic aggregators as defined in Administrative Case No. 330. 

6. No proposed tariff is attached as IIS Group does not intend to offer Basic 
Services as defined by KRS 278.541 at this time. Impact Telecom will provide 
“nonbasic service” only as non-facilities based, Voice over Internet Protocol 
(VoIP) provider only. All services and rates will be provided on an individual 
contract basis only. 

Respectfully submitted this %OF day of Ut(utec\.( , 2012. 
.@A 

By: Judith A. Riley, Regulatory Consultant 
Telecom Professionals, Inc. 

adQw Jubith A. Riley 

Telecom Professionals, Inc. 
P.O. Box 720128 
Oltlahoma City, OK 73 172-01 28 

Fax: (405) 755-8377 
jriley@,telecompliance.net 

Ph: (405) 755-8171 

TARIFF BRANCH
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